From: Planning <planning@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 Jan 2024 12:32:00

To: planningwork@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk

Cc:

Subject: FW: Fallen Tree / TPO

Attachments:

| think this is a TEX
Badgers Wood Care Home, 29 School Road, Drayton, Norwich, NR8 6EF

Nicola Evans
Business Support Officer: Technical
e nicola.evans@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk

SV Broadla south Norfol
Community) at | n u HOW yOu can |

Our Broadland and South Norfolk Councils offices are now based at Broadland Business Park in the Horizon Centre. Find out how

you can access our services by visiting our website or by calling us on 01508 533633

This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If they come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you
copy or show them to anyone. Please advise the sender by replying to this email immediately and then delete the original from your computer. Unless this email relates to
Broadland District Council or South Norfolk Council business it will be regarded by the council as personal and will not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the councils. The
sender will have sole responsibility for any legal actions or disputes that may arise. We have taken steps to ensure that this email and any attachments are free from known
viruses but in keeping with good computing practice, you should ensure they are virus free. Emails sent from and received by members and employees of Broadland District
Council and South Norfolk Council may be monitored.

From: [
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 10:43 AM

To: Planning <planning@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>

Subject: Fallen Tree / TPO

Good Morning
Badgers Wood Care Home, 29 School Road, Drayton, Norwich, NR8 6EF
We have had a tree come down in the wind last night. As discussed on the phone just now, please find attached photos.

Kind Regards


















Director

t.., 07932 760391 E darren.buckworth@saturnhealthcare.co.uk
¢ Old Farm, Marsh Lane, Burgh Castle, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk, NR31 5QH

= www.saturnhealthcare.co.uk

The contents af this email message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for
the individualis) to whom it is oddressed. Pleose contact the sender if you believe you have
received this email in error.
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